



# Amer Harb

Software Developer

Mariedalsvägen 11  
21 754 Malmö

+46 72 333 2637  
[amer.harb@gmail.com](mailto:amer.harb@gmail.com)



## Summary

I see myself as a curious, creative, eager to learn person. From outside I have been seen as hard working initiator, goal oriented leader.  
I am 36 years old with 11 years work experience, lived before in Syria, Iraq, UAE, and the last 5 years in Sweden. I have moved to Malmö 2 years ago, looking for a job while studying at Kristianstad University.

## SKILLS

**Database:** MS SQL Server, MySQL  
**Coding:** Java, C#, VB  
**IDE:** Android Studio, NetBeans, Visual Studio  
**Workframe:** SCRUM  
**Version Control:** Git  
**Modeling:** UML  
**Digital Circuit:** Arduino

## INTERNSHIP

**Talents without Borders, Malmö**

Hackademy 2016: Develop Android app in SCRUM framework  
April 2016 - June 2016. [www.talentwithoutborders.io](http://www.talentwithoutborders.io)

## EXPERIENCE

**Emirates Specialities, Dubai — IT Manager**

Deploying ERP solution  
Jan 2006 - Sep 2011. [www.esco.ae](http://www.esco.ae)

**SHAAM for IT, Damascus — Senior Programmer**

Developing ERP solution Visual Studio & SQL Server  
July 2001 - Dec 2005

**HITco, Damascus — System support**

Jan 2000 - June 2001

## EDUCATION

**Kristianstad University, Kristianstad, Sweden**

Bachelor Degree in Software Development  
September 2014 - July 2017

**Halmstad University, Halmstad, Sweden**

Network Design / CCNA  
September 2014 - January 2015

**Finance Institute, Damascus, Syria**

Diploma in Accountant Association  
September 1998 - July 2000

## Courses:

**1990's:**  
Basic, WINDOWS, DOS  
Damascus, Syria

**2000's:**  
Java, Oracle, MS info Path,  
ISO Training  
Dubai, UAE

**2010's:**  
HTML5 with JavaScript  
Querying SQL Server  
Administering SQL Server  
Developing SQL Server  
Web Development .Net  
Programming in C#  
SCRUM  
Malmö, Sweden

## AWARDS

**Open Hack 2015:** Best  
Experience For A Public  
Service.  
[www.openhack.io](http://www.openhack.io)  
Malmö, Sweden

## LANGUAGES

Arabic, English, Swedish

## HOBBIES

Traveling, Swimming,  
Cycling.